
A* uinadj pdotcd out (Bull. 13ft, p. «) U mmj bt that tiM word " UmT to tatmcM

to eoavM Ml inplkMtion of Uie um a( (wnwU in tMr preMtntioB. If ooh to Mm <mm.

• oImt cUnitioa ot tba unn •• mMt kMkf" U ttoainble. No objMtiooa, upon ttw rouml

of wliolcwBiwtcM omD ba Uk«i to th« addltioo of «mU MMmnta of flcnr, uid it B«jr

hn that the eoiwtotraoy d«»ired by the inMi«fHtw«r raqoirM t»i« OM of g^lin:«^

•Urch to give BWjMwry oob«f«»«i to the prodoet.

I beg to recommend the pablioation of thto rapoti M BalleliB No. 104.

I have the i .>iioiir to bt, Sir,

Your obadient wrvant,

A. MoOILL,

7397-2


